

Abhay Amin Developer

- Ghatkopar, Mumbai
- contactabhay2 @gmail.com
- +91 9820840946

Visit www.abhayamin.com for Web Portfolio



Profile Info

I'm a 23 year web developer and front end designer living in Mumbai. I spend my days in many different area of web development from backend programming to front end engineering. I'm passionate about mobile apps and game development. Also a footballer by heart.



Interests







Football

Coding Designing



Reference

Chintan Shah CEO, Wohlig Technologies

Ravindra Walmiki Sports Director, Somaiya

Awards & Certificates

ARENA 2D Animation Certified in Flash and Toon Boom

Inter-College Football Team Won as captain in 2012,2013,2015

University Athletics Represented college, 1 silver medal

> **Premiership Football League** Winners, recieved Man of the match in the finals.



Work Experience

2015-present **Pixolo Productions**

Developer Project Manager

2013-15 **Wohlig Technologies** Developer

Have completed many projects with and for Pixolo Productions. These include the launching of the first game and Augmented Reality Apps. Developed many creative and innovative products and also some web frameworks.

Worked as a developer for Wohlig Technology, with success in projects including Mobile Applications, Mobile Games and websites. These included the High Street Phoenix Mall website and laptop Application for Dell.



Technologies

Languages

- O HTML
- JavaScript
- O PHP
- jQuery
- O CSS
- MySQL
- Node

Frameworks

- Angular JS
- Bootstrap
- Animate CSS
- o lonic
- Grunt
- Wordpress Codeigniter

Softwares

- Photoshop
- Unity Engine
- Github
- Android Studio
- Brackets
- MS Office
- Corona Engine

Education

2008

Secondary School Fatima High School Passed the S.S.C. Examination from Fatima High School.

2008-2010

Junior College

Vidya Bhavan Jr. College

H.S.C. education from Vidya Bhawan college under Mumbai University in electronics.

Degree in Bachelor of Science in In-

2011-2014

Graduation

K.J. Somaiya Sci. & Comm.

K.J. Somaiya Sci. & Comm.

2014-2016

Masters

formation Technology. Relevant Courses: Mobile Applications & Web Designing.

Completed my masters in Information Technology. Specialized in Mobile Applications.

WORK PORTFOLIO

Bill Mate

Automated Invoice making and Tax Calculating software

A system that creates and stores all records of invoices for a business or store. It also automatically calculates the taxes on every invoice. User can also manage accounts and finance in this software.

Super U

A mobile game application

A android and iOS mobile game where you control a super hero fly over buildings and avoid obstacles using touch. Its live on Play Store with 1000+ downloads.

Sales Application

A tablet application for salesmen

An android tablet application which can be used by the salesmen of the company to go to retailers and place orders through the application. SMS and Emails to the retailer on order placement were integrated directly from the application.

Try It On

An Augmented Reality Tablet Application for Jewellery Studios

An android tablet Application in which users can see themselves in the tablet on the front camera and wear on virtual necklaces to see how it looks on them.

ToyKraft Puzzle

A Tablet Game Application

A tablet game for kids. Its a puzzle in which kids have to join 2-3 peices puzzles by dragging them on the screen to make an image.

inKampus

A college campus student locator app

A mobile and tablet application for college students, where students can check in at any place, also locate their friends in the campus.

Interative Kiosk for Muesuem

Interactive Kiosk for display at a muesuem in Amritsar

A government project for a muesuem in Amritsar, designed and developed interactive kiosk for display in the muesuem where users have to touch the tablet screen and interact with the application to get information about the galleries.

Websites

Numerous websites in development and production

Have designed and developed numerous websites that are live. Used technologies like HTML5, CSS3, Angular JS, jQuery, PHP.